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Date: November 2, 2023
To: LOCSD Board of Directors
From: Ron Munds, General Manager

Subject:  Agenda Item 4E - 11/02/2023 Board Meeting
September General Manager’'s Report

Standard of Cover Fire & Emergency Services Study. The study is moving
along with all the information provided that was requested by our consultant. Staff
will receive the preliminary findings mid-December, a draft report mid-January and
the final report late February. The information provided in the report will inform the
Board and community on both current state of delivery of fire and emergency
medical services and future needs for Los Osos.

Cabrillo Stormwater Basin/FEMA Update. Staff was finally able to complete all
the needed information and provide it to FEMA. There will be a period where
questions will be asked and responses will be required to various elements required
in the submittal. A timeline for FEMA to complete their review is unknown at this
time.

Staff continues to work with the Board working group and our geotechnical
consultant, Yeh & Associates, to formulate a plan to ensure the long-term integrity
of the basin’s north berm.

Integrated Waste Management Authority (IWMA) Update. The County Board
of Supervisors will be deciding whether rejoin the IWMA at their October 315t
meeting. It is anticipated that they will rejoin which will help all the residents of
the county. Having one organization to administer programs and services will
create consistency in the delivery of services and provide cost efficiencies which
will benefit solid waste rate payers.

Staff Recognitions. Two of our staff members celebrated a work anniversary
this past month. Alicia Zuniga, Utility Billing Specialist, and Ehan Good, Water
Resource Operator, both celebrated four years of service with the District. We
are very grateful to Alicia and Ehan for their hard work and dedication to the
District and the community.
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